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! From: Lonny L. E ker
Uh(rfMih(

LLE)
To: RLF1
Date: Thursday, Feb ary 11, 1993 5:48 pm

|
Subject: Oyster Creek Allegations

Roy, -
,

,

The following is for your information concerning the Oyster Creek
, allegations which we were directed to follow-up during the
January 4-8, 1993 FRPS outage inspection (NRC Inspection No.
50-219/93-01). Details 4.0 and 5.0 contained information

! pertinant to our follow-up on these 2 allegations.

Allegation No. RI-92-A-0247 (workers not wearing dosimetry to
save dose and hiring practices)

*During the week of our. inspection, no violations concerning
dosimetry usage were found.
*Our inspection report (Detail 4.0) documented an incident in
early 1992 in which a worker failed to wear both a SRD and a TLD
in a HRA as required.
* Resident inspector report 50-219/92-23 documented a case in

| which two workers entered the drywell without proper dosimetry.

Our inspection report (Detail 4.0) found that dosimetry
utilization was weak in that SRDs and TLDs are placed on the
inside of PCs. D. Vito directed the alleger to make a complaint
with DOL concerning the portion of the allegation regarding
licensee hiring practices.

A second allegation was made concerning a group of workers which
had been fired for refusal to work without respirators.
Our findings were documented in report Detail 5.0. In summary,
our review of licensee survey results identified no weaknesses in
the licensee's determination to not use respirators. We briefly
discussed other safety concerns {non-radiological (i.e. nuisance
dust respiration)) with an OSHA Industrial Hygenist. We notifiedthe alleger of our findings concerning the licensee's decision to
not use respirators based on radiological hazards. We also told
the alleger that any non-radiological concerns associated with
the drywell insulation installation should be pursued with OSHA.
If you need further information, please call me at x5259.

Lonny

CC: JFR, DJC1, WJP - hh

9604050124 960314
PDR FOIA
SHEEHAN95-4,17 P D,R,
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SAMPLE }CCORD OF ALLEGATION PANEL DECISIONS

SITE: O Yb~[ EC- CfaD PANEL ATTENDEES: |

ALLEGATION NO.: EL% -b DOS Chairman - kl
DATE: bhM D (PanelNo.h2345) Branch Chief - |

PRIORITY: High Low Section Chief (AOC) - 4.

Sr. Allecation Coord (SAC) lmbCONCURRENCE
TO CLOSEOUT DD SC i 1

OI Reoresentative k b 4(.45 i

CONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED: Yes (Other) CM[M
(See Allegation Receipt Report)

IS THERE A HARASSMENT / DISCRIMINATION
ISSUE: Yes

|IF YES, '

1) has the individual been informed of the DOL
process and the need to file a complaint within 30 days Yes No

2) has the individual filed a complaint
with DOL Yes No

3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No
any safety concerns

hNIS A CHILLING EFFE'CT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes
IF YES, HAS IT BEEN SENT Yes No

HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No

ACTION: (State each specific action, including acknowledgment letter, as well
s responsibility and ECD) RESP B:D

1) 194
We t em. n4M. . 4 4- Sff A I M D. Oh DOSTSD

.

2)

3)

4) -

5)
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/ Allegation Receipt Report
*

(Use also for staff suspected wrongdoing)a'

Date/ Time / )#
Received: * / / f / > 7 / //) Allegation No. S2-93-[1-00I3/

(leave blank)
| Name of Alleger: * (//VN/Vd Wn Address: * _ v v g f t c. w w

Phone: * U /V'.< N W M City / State / Zip: * _ U N /c n/c u s
Confidentiality: /Vc ,w,x f 3

'

Yes __ No ___

* *

Was it requested?
Was it initially granted? Yes .__ No ,__
Was it finally granted by the allegation panel Yes _ No _
Does a confidentiality agreement need to be sent to alleger? Yes __ No ,__
Has a confidentiality agreement been signed? Yes No
Memo documenting why it was granted is attached? Yes __ No _

Alleger's
| Employer: " [.,/N K ^ # kv rv Alleger's Position / Title: * [!O;rI/r I)cd[ ,

Lc
.

Facility: (/(JMr:- bu/_ Docket No.: f~#-E/S
U

!

|
| Allegation Summary or staff suspected wrongdoing (brief description of concem(s):

S.tr|1 G%d c4 % C' '$2 - /* %~: 1 e

V>Y )2 h o% rf,/_ c asq~ .t. v kcgw

n A e ikn % vc ts a s ihrNN li [A G% 0'm|
f> dt J spo +'%) /

~
''

C Iv2C
Number of Concerns:

Employee Receiving Allegation or suspecting wrongdoing (first two initials and last name): !

RJc (b'n s ) ca RDO
[y %

* These sections are not completed when the case involves staff suspected wrongdoing rather
than an allegation

.
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Type of Regulated Activity (a)k_ Reactor (d) _ Safeguards
(b) _ Vendor (e) _ Other:
(c) _ Materials (Specify)

Materials License No. (if applicable):
i

| Functional Area (s): _(a) Operations (e) Emergency Preparedness
| (b) Construction (f) Onsite Health and Safety'

X (c) Safeguards (g) Offsite Health and Safety
(d) Transportation (h) Other:

|

Detailed Description of Allegation or staff suspected wrongdoingf# de/etu A cM4cE/ #4

; J'cc a f T a cl Q ('f>J & '')'"
!

Unknown Allecation on Ovster Creek Security (cont'd)

At 1917 on 1/18/93, the HDO reported to me (RDO) an allegation that
he recieved on the Oyster Creek security program. The alleger
stayed on the phone only long enough to talk to the HDO (Steve
Sandin). The HDO reported that he refused to give his name or
phone number and that he would definitely not talk to the resident,

inspector.
,

The alleger claims that on January 5 or 6 of this year a particular
guard didn't do a 2 hour vital area check because he thoughtanother guard was already posted in the vital area. Securitymanagement wrote him up but failed to report it to the NRC staff.

! I ~ indicated to the HDO that I would put this into the allegationi followup system in Region I.

|

|

|

.

|

,.

|
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Attachment I
| } |Q IN 89-89 ;

Q o it. e' | |5 9 /'St
. r3 ,m_

December 26, 1989. < ' < it oo Worr#Ecntropeane 1 Or 2 |
'

~# ""

U.s. NUCLE AR RE GULA T OR Y CC8AMI5580N
.

OPERATIONS CENTER

Wo. |g EVENT NOTIFICATION WORKSHEETMea S w ks
NOf tflCATION TIME F ACILIT V OR ORGANf 2 ATf0N UNIT CALLE R1 N AME

, ggggg4cg ,,ggg
} J fALVENT IIME & 20NE E VENI DA tf

_ |,1 Q 1,g 4/ (el Lost ohs te Comme t/ (
/ ( )(A) T5 Requieed S/D

tvi o is Gas' OWE R/ MODE 8EFORE POWER /heODE AF T ER tiHel TS Devisten
tv4) Red Release

in) Deg,eded Condaen

tellA) t>wnstysed Condnen
_

tei) Oih Hempeting Safe Op.

EVENT CLASSIFICATIONS *

(altC) Noe Co.eeed by OPg/EPs
14 Deyade Whole 5/D

GENERAL EMERGENCY Im) EartNeuske tal RPS Actiesten decrem)Sif f ARE A EME RGENCY. tiiil Flood
. _

ALERT (4) ESF Actuation
t.61 Huer.cace

UNUSUAL E VENT ti HA) Safe 5/D Capebitay
tek) Ice /Had

50.72 NON EME AGENCY .. t.sHS) RNR Cepebiiny
I'id Ughineng.

FNYSfCAL SECURITY (73.7tI te,HC) Controlet Red Reisaes
(dit Tennedo

Tit ANSPOR T Af TON teiHO) Accadene Mageien
liel Oth Netueat h -,-.

20.403 MATE Rf AL/E XPOSURE tellA) Aer Releeee > 2X App S
(n) E CCS D sche,ge to RCS

OTHER 4 H81 Un Re6eese > 2x Asp 8
t,) gag (pg5

(v) MMe Medd
Ivl Lost Emeeg. .'_-- 2 : fvil Offsite Notification

DESCRIPTION

* /[ Uf64M /, ' ' [47 [p-

- , ,
'

s-y4p

/& ( fL i T!M, C Ch'- a
U1 /11, O.SY SCMW. h*

hadX /k E Zi w~! N w n9 Q
b wAC m nl? ' '

J

O

nw ,hav L & u ) s.+ /.) e n z; Q Ne m M J
nn &h &l4J w, i M %..: em n,19; -

nJ4 nA $2 A57N,%< <

: I. ,.5....,. .d _ ._ A. .. _ ,. _ _....-...._. _ .. _ ...a.. _
.

.

8 8 cal f0N5 YES eso WiL L DE
. R E 5|OE N1 ANYlHING UNv5UAL OR NOT UNDtH5IoOO7

YE5 NO
j S TA T E til Kolesa abo.el

Os0 ALL $YSTE M5 8UNCTON AS REOutRE DP
ygg 6eO

OTHER GOV AGtNCIES Kwie.n aboer)
MODE Of OPE R AT DON ESTIMATE FOR

ugotAmags5 ag g g Agg UNilt CORRE C"T ED- REST ARY DATE:
ADDeleONAL #NF O

*eaC e OSu 3st i&4e# ON8 ACES
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TELEPHONE REPORT

DATE M 7 A4/93 TIME d'40 d A

Cod [mf DOCKET NO. 50- 229FACILITY

LICENSEE'S OCCURRENCE IDENTIFICATION NO (IF ANY)

g)_ c)3_ q_ oco 3BRIEF SUBJECT:
i

!

DESCRIPTION OF OCCURENCE, DEFICIENCY OR I CIDENT:
1

M(h - d8 ~

& i

i

!

4

(
;

;

!

!
4

:

i
'

.

:

'
; ,

!
,

i

j NOTIFICATION RECEIVED BY

'

RO:I Fom 50
June 74-

,

h

l

. _ - - _ _ _
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MNCR Number 19131C(Ol314li Nuciw MatGrial NOnCOnformanca R3 port>

REC NO
6. -- g ,.,. | N %.I fgj,. . REV

,,
- . i.c/ -

.'

i Unit: TMI1 TMI-2 @ Oyster Creek DATE

. , , < ., . , r . ! .. c, . f RECTYPE 002 01~

h / LOCATIONi W ..u.a U .. 7
,

p;s- Av;- gPags / _ of 2., FORMNO N1975- c
RETENTION PERM- - ,;

1. Id:ntification i .Y. .O E C .I T [ [/'

,(
Originator: A N7"dN/o / /-f4N32WA Dept /Date/ Time: NMT M4wr /-N-N /866~
Material, Patt, Component, etc.: V' -25 -22. YALVE Bopy sen-T'

Location: k $tpe /19 'St-ev' prKAca irssub4 cnem) Kr. McAor

Manufacturer (name): V44.co4 swGroesAtacr cuer. Vendor # Vo.s O
P.O.# P.O. Item Spec #
B.A. # WA/JO J974/
System: RE+c704. Heap VENT V&_Ve System No. 2.1. /<

Dwg.No. PIR/RIR # Other
Nonconforming to (reQments): VA L.VG CGA-7~ SNo ut.D HAve suo /xprcA77esas eat

AHY 44.4-- cAAcx.

<

D:scription of Nonconformance: _A FTER LA PP/A> Q- VAL.v2 SEA 7~ 70 GivG 3C o a coa *7A c.7
V/A ec.uG* CHccx wpra v,4wc p/sc. 7 ye,ea- AAG sriLt_ 1:cetp H.4/g s.tae CA4ck-.

/ ND / CA *7'tos*/S A CA.c 5S SGAMA.M- Su *C'A CG'

,

k

|
.

Hand carry to Quality Control Manager (normal working hours) or Unit | Group Shift Supervisor (backshiftlweekend).

2. Ev !uation & Validation
POTENTIALLY REPORTABLE:-

QA PLAN
SCOPE 10CFR50 10CFR21 10CFR71 10CFR73.71 LE.R.

M[Yes: LJ l i LJ LJ
n M M M E ENo:

Evaluated By (name): k( ,. v Date/ Time: / 97 A
OC Mgr. Validation: D

, w -
Date/ Time: d#,/9M F2z/o 75b-/MA

,i

If av:Iu:ted to be potentiall reportable, notify UlGSS and send copy of MNCR to LJcensing.

UlGSS Notifed: i i Yes M No Date/ Time:
Hold Tags issued: L_J Yes M $ No. of Tags: M/ ,e DEVIATION REPORT

t Installed By (name): N/M Date/ Time: '//r E YES O NO O N/A
trialSegregation Required:L JYds MNo ,y

Segr:gation Verified By (name): /' Date/ Time:

ACTION PARTY (name): TCLM.N Dept: k
1000-ADM 7215.01 1 (09 90) forward to Responsible IndiViduallDepartment (Action Party) N1975 (09-90)
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MNCR Number 19L3 cic1511fNuclear M tsri:1 Nancenform2nC3 Rsport,

Page 2. of 2._.

3. Acti:n Party Evaluation and Disposition By (name) 1 M M /2./ _ Dept [# DateN/95
*ation of Cause: Human Factors Pgedure Related Material Related L J Program Retr"*

*

O Other /
Proposed Disposition: O * Repair d 'Use-as-is O Rework Scrap

Other (describe as necessary)

' R: quires Eng t uring Evaluation and Approval
"

/

4. Engin:ering Evaluation &jDiefilon By (name) .3. A N\/AR \ Dept F' E Date InZ/93
Disposition Concurrenc E,I.] Yes No if NO, recommendation is:

O * Repair *Use-as-is Rework L J Scrap Other
* Requires TechnicalJustification

Justification: (include applicable work documents, limitations, etc.) A ! t/- 2.5-00 Z. I WI LL PI:ov/DF ruc
XCDLRTs a t\1 m o it RERCTOR.HEAk V2NT. Ei'1 MMNUA-L VPYLtJE V-22.- 07 67
WILL Pn 0VI DG I.YOL A'TIDf\1 /p tf-26 2.0 C 2.'L lEAll.S'.2 ? HEA-T WILL 4 FWL 7'7fG

Reinspection / Retest Requirements (as applicable) TN/A IA Af R. L/IVE egAcessure ui e n eu BTE1dE4
HR R D GWfhlG ONLY f FT1;L MFDRNQTfDPffPER F,pRtJ\ AIDRM4L PD$TMklhl TEW1 AlO. PER ToS OR bGR *9 7'i/

Technical CoiTective Action (as applicable). Check, as appropriate, of corrective action r ' es change to:
Design Procedure Specification Drawing FSAR A
Manual O Tech. Spec. Document No. ,_

Review Requirements: -

Safety Evaluation? Yes o SE# Rev.
*)esign Verification? Yes o DV# Rev.
Firo He.zards Analysis? Yes No FHA # Rev.

Concurred By (name) O/)/w I-#7-57 Dept fL M e[c4
/ F

5. Disposition Concurrence M Yes No if NO, provide reasons:

NDE/ISI Date M N/A
Al/AN!/ANil Date S E N/A
Other O 9 ate / M N/A-

QCManager/ Designee D dtE1L6/ / -f 4As>us Date: //A$ .5'
/ /

/

6. Quality Control Verification & Closeout '

Verification of satisfactory completion of material disposition and initiation of technical corrective action.
Verification Method: N

/V A3f'Ot5/ /CA.)c::/) Ot34~ M -/3/

1

Completa fol6owing as appropriate: /
Inspection Report No. // r -

'ed By (name/date) /// //
'/ Segregation Removed By (name/date) / //

7. Fin:I P:ckage Review j

/f3Quality Control Manager /_AC. La tW Date
'

,
./

N19750 (09 9)
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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TELEPHONE REPORT

DATE G76v S3 TIME B?Ib%
FACILITY O (b

DOCKET NO. So-R.19

LICENSEE'S OCCURRENCE IDENTIFICATION NO. (IF ANY) j

BRIEF SUBJECT: y

DESCRIPTION OF OCCURENCE, DEFICIENCY OR INCIDENT:

d + AAh+A0 lo., tb, C4 4 -t
'M W-

9M = ~

q e/EEC
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Jft4-00-1993 00:10 FROM LE C-CATALYTIC TO 2145 P.02

|

January 7, 1993

- An NRP

night,1/4/93 to allow Insulators to reinstall Nukon pad insulation (Non-Radiological Respiratory Permit) was issued on Mondayh0/6 in the Drywell,,

on Tuesday 1/5/93 GPU Safety obtained an MSDS for| G4
the Nukon pad which identified that the Nukon pad did not present| Fi f"
a hazard with the materials in the pad becoming an airborne dustto M ,I* hazard from normal handling the pad, such as installation or

t

pW removal. The NRP was then canceled for this work activity.pcx
night .the night shift Insulators asked for a respirator to installThat

' gn.
now Armorflex insulation on the RBCCW lines on 13 ' elevation in the

,

Drywell.
Radeon denied this crew a respirator for radiologicalreasons as the airborne radioactivity levels from when the oldArmorflex was removed on these lines did not warrant wearing arespirator.

GPU Safety was contacted to obtain a NRP, this was
denied based on the fact that this was brand new insulation,
that the Armorflex is a rubber foam insulation that would not

and.

,

!

point of being acceptable for use. produce an airborne dust hazard even if it was damaged beyond.the

ue /LM'
nv EU@6o3dME/or

osnn rgjg!
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TELEPHONE REPORT

DATE 53MA193 TIME 4.'/O p %

FACILITY 0 s er breb9 DOCET NO.

LICENSEE'S OCCURRENCE IDENTIFICATION NO. (IF ANY) v/A
BRIEF SUBJECT: g7_cy3 g ogg3

DESCRIPTION OF OCCURENCE. DEFICIENCY OR INCIDENT:;

< 'E l t es s r 3 01-caI gl <g er, ke'd yw M ETS dbM

k V a ,8 % 5 }'E u t-Clel.1 complad. Ta|so sla:J ,0cc J ll
%

i

|

er vi N M e. Dolsh St. w ! s N 2. frot uot anM ih
'

'

W (- 'h5

Itnen be/ -dbt we wow cf c. foo a.h Ne. nip-et- k 4.ch

boy aghom'5%dpo eh oux ,u.>liusisaidrey (A. i - owhe.

rded'oac be ghygg ,

-

|

|
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|

.

i

i
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NOTIFICATION RECEIVED BY dr _ _.

V

RO:I Fom 50
j June 74
.



--

,

cA A a asan
, \ u c-
lb'l~7S)~S/SI

.

h hA som,LLDAgA)hdby
& LA mm, wog , JJ k d A

%.W h(JsL A nmo ;

@ Mwd% 4 4 M Am M% J % d h uacA I

4* M J + L 4 p M ~ A A ~ e4 su n~
%n % 4 Ji/W

AV.
*

& 4 A H AJ&" % ~L%. 4&,4
%aA A6

L M
L.vglo % A M ,cAa,

~

l- al % A J ett w & L4 d esos
A . A' kt eBo' ~

a #M A ME2C tn AM ddbA a '

Q%

_



1

| ) - 4

1

e
!

SAMPLE RECORD OF ALLEGATION PANEL DECISIONS

| SITE: M U 4/2 / PANEL ATTENDEES:

ALLEGATION J.: N"S' 000 b Chairman - [A Lu/

DATE: f b k3 (PanelNo.h2345) Branch Chief - e% d
PRIORITY: Medium Low Section Chief (AOC) - /

CONCURRENCE Sr. Allecation Coord (SAC)
TO CLOSEOUT DD BC p

OI Representative - C. b
,/ Jad#//ng

CONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED: Yes (Other)

o(See Allegation Receipt Report)

| IS THERE A HARASSMENT / DISCRIMINATION *
'

ISSUE: Yes '

IF YES, j
1) has the individual been informed of the DOL h]j e

process and the need to file a complaint within 30 days Yes (.W
2) has the individual filed a complaint '

j with DOL Yes No

3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No <

any safety concerns |

IS A CHILLING EFFECT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes Not

l IF YES, HAS IT BEEN SENT Yes No
1

| HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No

:

'

| ACTION: (State each specific action, including acknowledgment letter, as well
as responsibility and ECD) RESP IID

llb e4WUS < N / ftWff)1} LC WM QA0ML t

i a J v> v w "s w As nW no c ud' . mss : /h|e
' g

| ( dc A dL sw! L iA ) "x
-

/I
- ) J

'

.
,

|

| g, M 65 1~au f w i rk <nL . hus a/xh3
neMo wtaani wwuch4-

wdVL iw M f
~ '

4)

- A l%ba W/1iA|M%M ub4' ' Kh% rd Ant- Pu h 0 il ~,1 w k --s) -

'
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f}}
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| SAMPLE RECORD OF ALLEGATION PANEL DECISIONS

(bfef/SITE: OvMfc PANEL ATTENDEES:

ALLEGATION NO.: f-3-92- N-07 O Chairman - (Fe4 9 fn3

Branch Chief - [o'tikDATE: '28Ibb M (PanelNo.h2345)
key 9ALPRIORITY: High Low Section Chief (AOC) -

Fula,<ak-CONCURRENCE Sr. Allecation Coord (SAC)

[TO CLOSEOUT DD SC yOI Representative - / Ce FT1

br-ilft . <s ba 2 'SCONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED: Yes @ (Other)
0

(See Allegation Receipt Report)

l IS THERE A HARASSMENT / DISCRIMINATION

hISSUE: Yes

IF YES,
| 1) has the individual been informed of thts DOL

process and the need to file a complaint within 30 days Yes No

| 2) has the individual filed a complaint
with DOL Yes No

3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No
| any safety concerns

| IS A CHILLING EFFECT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes hNo
| IF YES, RAS IT BEEN SENT Yes No
|

HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No

|

ACTION: (State each specific action, including acknowledgment letter, as well
| as responsibility and ECD) RESP ECD

1) kefim 5 #C cf 'C |w vvrD th hrom 2[ e,4 e t-- ,7h d ~4 SAC 27A>0u/~2% & u r., i:# umJseu%. onslek
(boanU S resan As u. 'N ae As o9 es P1 !?M% .o9c. Sipaqz.2)

~ odee, da mefCuess ~

1<a dwik a nb.c is/>-ev3) uocom:=o_ ion DOSS 717,WIC
> u > a u -

4) bO"2M o DM hvt C^^~^
^

.De sten.u o ehdl Ih( INdd)2*
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.- . v

| ^
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